Gayla Sink

_
From: Erick S. Christy <altern8@ceillinois.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 9:13 AM
To: ‘Gayla Sink'
Subject: Server Estimate
Attachments: Franklin Co Treasurer Server Estimate September 2019.pdf; Franklin Co Tax Server Estimate September 2019.pdf
Gayla,

| have reviewed these and it appears that the price is still good at the moment.

Thank You
Erick S. Christy

Concepte of lllinois, Inc.
1007 N. McLeansboro St.
Benton, IL 62812

618-438-5005 M-F 8-5
618-438-5205 FAX 24x7
800-267-4052 Toll Free

www.ConcepteOflllinois.com
altern8@ceillinois.com

"Concepte, the company that is changing the way the world gets their support. Our support is designed to ensure you receive what you need in the time you need
it.
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Your data is always protected and accessible with our backup and protection plans.

The information contained in this email message (including all attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If the reader is not the
intended recipient, or the agent of the intended recipient, any unauthorized use, disclosure, copying distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and delete it from your system.

The internet cannot guarantee that this communication is free of viruses, interception or interference and anyone who communicates with us by email
is taken to accept the risks in so doing. Without limitation, Concepte of lllinois, Inc. and its affiliates accept no liability whatsoever and howsoever

arising in connection with the use of this email.
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Franklin County Clerk September 18, 2019
100 Public Square
Benton, IL 62812

RE: Proposal to replace existing Tax Server
Dear Greg Woolard,

Thank you for giving Concepte of lllinois the opportunity to provide our services. Your existing server was
purchased new in 2009 and is in need of replacement due to security and age. The Server Operating system that
is on the existing Tax Server is past its End of Life, meaning Microsoft has stopped supporting it and also stopped
providing Security updates. Until the server is updated any new workstation will not be able to run the Tax
software due to compatibility issues. Below you will find pricing for equipment heeded to replace your existing
Financial Server.

SuperMicro Server {35 Client Access Licenses) $9,925.00
2U Rack Mount Server with Redundant Power Supply, MS Server 2019 Standard 16 Core,

35 Each MS Server 2013 Per User Client Access License,

Dual Intel Xeon Silver 4208 2.1Ghz Processor, 128GB DDR4 ECC RAM, LSI RAID Controller

2 Each 480GB Solid State Hard Drive — for OS Mirrored, 5 Each 480GB Solid State Hard Drive

Data — RAID 5 with spare hard drive for Redundancy, DVDRW, Integrated Dual Gigabit LAN. One Year Depot Warranty.

Microsoft SQL Server 2017 Server License VLC (1 Each) $1,095.00
Microsoft SQL Server 2017 Per User Client Access License VLC (35 Each) ____ $8,575.00
SolarWinds Cloud Backup up to 500GB(Annual) $750.00
SolarWinds Cloud Initial Setup $100.00
External Hard Drive $0.00
Total : $19,745.00

Time for installation and data transfer will be covered under Franklin County Service & Support Contract. The
new server will be covered under your current SAS Contract, as long as the old server is removed.

If you have any questions or need more information, please call me at 618-438-5005.
Sincerely,

Erick Christy,
President

Building Trust One Customer at a time
Professional Network Support for Tomorrow's World ~ Today!



Concepte of I 1linois Inc.

1007 N.McLeansboro St. www.ceillinois.com

CONCEPTE'OF ILLINOIS Benton lllinofs 62812 (618) 438-5005 Main
(618) 438-5205 FAX

Franklin County Treasurer September 18, 2019
100 Public Square
Benton, IL 62812

RE: Proposal to replace existing Financial Server
Dear Steve Vercellino,

Thank you for giving Concepte of Illinois the opportunity to provide our services. Your existing server was
purchased new in 2006 and is in need of replacement due to security and age. The Server’s Operating system
that is on the existing Financial Server is past its End of Life, meaning Microsoft has stopped supporting it as well
as stopped providing security updates. Below you will find pricing for equipment needed to replace your existing
Financial Server.

SuperMicro Server (10 Client Access Licenses) $7,450.00
2U Rack Mount Server with Redundant Power Supply, MS Server 2019 Standard 16 Core,

10 Each MS Server 2019 Per User Client Access License,

Intel Xeon Silver 4208 2,1Ghz Processor, 32GB DDR4 ECC RAM, LSI RAID Controller,

2 Each 480GB Solid State Hard Drive Mirrored for OS 5 Each 480GB Solid State Hard Drive RAID 5 includes Spare,
DVDRW, Integrated Dual Gigabit LAN. One Year Depot Warranty.

Microsoft SQL Server 2017 Server License VLC (1 Each) $1,095.00
Microsoft SQL Server 2017 Per User Client Access License VLC (10 Each) ____ $2,225.00
SolarWinds Cloud Backup up to 500GB{Annual) $750.00
SolarWinds Cloud Initial Setup $100.00
External Hard Drive $0.00
Total : - $11,645.00

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
Professional Network Support for Tomorrowr's World ~ Today!



